Brigtol Police PBepartment CAQ

395 METACOM AVENUE + BRISTOL, RHODE ISLAND 02809 :
TELEPHONE (401) 253-6900 POLICE

KEVIN M. LYNCH
Chief of Police

March 21, 2022

Steven Contente, Town Administrator

TO:
FROM: Kevin M. Lynch, Chief of Police
SUBJECT: Tattoo License Renewals—2022 — 2023

Mr. Contente:

Lieutenant Wozny has reviewed the petitioner's request, and | agree with his
recommendation that the Tattoo License Renewals be granted provided that all laws
and ordinances governing this practice are followed. Please see attached.
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Bristol Police Deparfment

395 METACOM AVENUE BRISTOL, RHODE ISLAND 02809
TELEPHONE (401) 253-6900

KEVIN M. LYNCH

Chjef of Police
MEMORANDUM
TO : CHIEF KEVIN M. LYNCH DATE: 03-17-2022
YIA :PROPER CHANNELS

FROM : LIEUTENANT ROMAN WOZNY
SUBJECT :TATTOOING LICENSE RENEWALS 2022-2023
Sir,

~ The following tattooing businesses are requesting a renewal of their tattooing license for April 1,
2022, to March 31, 2023:

Hailey Jean’s Tattoo
208 Gooding Ave.
Bristol, RI 02809

Bold and Old Tattoo Company
11Gooding Ave.
Bristol, RT 02809

A check has been conducted for calls for service to these locations during the past year. No
complaints or calls for service have been logged. There is no know reason to deny the requested
renewals, provided that all laws and ordinances governing this practice are followed. S e

Respectfully submitted,

Lt Roman Wozny

Lieutenant Roman Wozny




